Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AN ORDER OF BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT
SCHOOL DISTRICT UNLIMITED TAX SCHOOL BUILDING BONDS,
SERIES 2013

DATE: January 22, 2013

Request for approval of an order authorizing the issuance of the District's Unlimited Tax
School Building Bonds, Series 2013; appointing a representative of the District and
delegating to the representative certain matters with respect to the sale of the Bonds;
establishing parameters for the approval of such delegated matters; approving the use
of a Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement; engaging bond counsel; ordering the levy of an
annual ad valorem tax for the payment of the Bonds; and enacting other provisions
relating to the issuance and sale of the Bonds.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of Ector County Independent School
District approve the order authorizing the issuance of Ector County Independent School
District Unlimited Tax School Building Bonds, Series 2013.

*kkkkkkkkhkhkhkhkkkkkkkkkkkk

Respectfully submitted,

Hector Mendez H.T. Sdnchez
Superintendent of Schools Chief of Staff



	QuickMark 1

